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From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

To: Adler, Carol; Van Curen, Jennifer; Fleming, Alexandra E
Subject: PLC-887; Hayhurst Batteries (Gas)

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:17:00 PM

Ms. Fleming,

Per our phone conversation, | conducted a review and determined that | had mistakenly left some wells

off of PLC-887 which should have been included. Those wells are as follows:
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30-015-53225 Eagle Rare }#11}114 Federal 30 \‘xg }132::35 16800
30-015-53224 Eagle Rare ;1#121114 Federal 30 xg Ejg::;;ﬁ 16800
30-015-53226 Eagle Rare ;114&{",[{]4 Federal 30 xg Ejg::i;lé 16800
30-015-53393 Buffalo Tr;lfe#ﬂ_lm Federal EZ ii:ig:j;g 16800
30-015-53599 Buffalo Tr;l;e;,E ;{14 Federal EZ ﬂ:;g::i;g 16800

However, please note that there were also several wells which Chevron had requested to be added which

may not be added to PLC-887 at this time due to their currently approved spacing including acreage not
included within the unit and PLC-887. Those wells are the following:

30-015-50177 Patmnéifzge;:}rlal e JKLMNS g gziggﬁ 16800
s0issooss O S JKLMNO  3eassane 1680

The Division upon its own initiative will issue an amended order for PLC-887.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

(505) 469-8211
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 201947
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

CHEVRON U S AINC 4323

6301 Deauville Blvd Action Number:

Midland, TX 79706 201947

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

dmcclure | None 3/29/2023
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